

Message

From: Raburn, Janice [Janice.Raburn@bp.com]
Sent: 8/30/2018 9:09:38 PM
To: Gunasekara, Mandy [Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov]
CC: Dominguez, Alexander [dominguez.alexander@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: RIN market briefing

Mandy,
Thanks for the quick response. I'll get back to you and Alex as soon as I can get with my team.
Best,
Janice

From: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 4:58 PM
To: Raburn, Janice <Janice.Raburn@bp.com>
Cc: Dominguez, Alexander <dominguez.alexander@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: RIN market briefing

Janice,
Great catching up for a bit and as promised, I'm looping in Alex. That first week of October (excluding Monday) looks good from my end. Let us know what works for your team and we'll get the meeting set up.
Best,
Mandy

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 30, 2018, at 4:11 PM, Raburn, Janice <Janice.Raburn@bp.com> wrote:

Hello Mandy,

Thank you and Acting Administrator Wheeler for meeting with us on Monday. To follow up as we discussed, BP would like to meet with you to provide our perspective on the RIN market. Please let me know if there are particular dates that do or do not work for you. Would September 18, 19, or 20 work for you?

Best regards,
Janice

Janice K Raburn

BP America Inc. | Senior Director, Fuels Regulatory Advocacy

office: 202.346.8516 | mobile: 202.210.8540
1101 New York Avenue, NW Suite 700 | Washington, DC 20005